FILED MAR 18, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01509-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

\V{ zon 106 E. College Ave., Suite 710

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone 850 222-6300
Fax 850 222-2912

March 17, 2015

Hand-Delivered

Mr. Greg Fogelman

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399—0850

Dear Greg:

Per our conversation earlier today regarding the 2015 Annual Competition Data Report.
Enclosed is the screen shot of Verizon Florida’s Form 477 filed with the FCC. Please let me
know if the screen shot will be acceptable to be submitted with our report.

Verizon considers this information to be confidential and therefore this filing is made under a

Claim of Confidentiality pursuant to F.S. 364.183(1) and F.A.C. Rule 25-22.066(5). Verizon
understands the information must be kept confidential.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (850) 681-3756 or by
email at rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com.

- b oy
— L
o = O
(@) = 17
4 e -—
I o r
8 e r
A = -
=L =
Rebecca A. Edmonéton = =
State Governmental Affairs Bl

Verizon-South Area Region

/rae
Attachment


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 18, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01509-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




